
Agenda – CBHC Board Executive and Finance Committee Meeting – June 9, 2022 

CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
BOARD EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

JUNE 9, 2022 ~ 12:00 PM 

AGENDA 
MISSION:  The Children’s Board invests in partnerships and quality programs to support 

the success of all children and families in Hillsborough County. 

Conference Call: 1-813-515-8094 
Access Code: 479 204 397# 

CALL TO ORDER R. DeLaVergne
Quorum Verification  R. DeLaVergne
Attendance Verification K. Austin

PUBLIC COMMENT R. DeLaVergne
The Children’s Board of Hillsborough County welcomes comments from the public. 
Those who wish to address the Board may do so at this time.  Those addressing the 
Board should state their full name and affiliation for the official record. In the interest 
time, we ask that one person be designated to speak on behalf of a constituency and 
that all comments are limited to 3 minutes.  

SPECIAL PRESENTATION B. Henriquez

ACTION ITEMS 
1. Approval; May 12, 2022 Board Executive/Finance Meeting Minutes R. DeLaVergne
2. Preliminary Approval; FY 2022-2023 Millage Rate and Budget T. Williams

3. Approval; Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Fund Balance Policy T. Williams

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
1. Community Update K. Parris

2. Program Updates M. Negron

3. Guardian Ad-Litem S. Parker

ADJOURNMENT R. DeLaVergne

IMPORTANT DATES TO REMEMBER 

Regular Board Meeting   June 23, 2022    3:00 PM 

      Executive Finance Committee/Budget Workshop August 25, 2022   1:00 PM 

      Regular Board Meeting  August 25, 2022   3:00 PM 



CBHC Board Executive/Finance Committee 
May 12, 2022 –12:00 PM 

Page 1 of 2  

CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
BOARD EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 12, 2022 – 12:00 PM 

Subject Executive/Finance Committee Meeting Date May 12, 2022 

Facilitator Andy Mayts, Chair 
Time 12:00 PM 

Actual Time 12:00 PM – 12:18PM 

Location 

Children’s Board 
Conference Rooms B/C 
Conference Call: 1-866-899-4679 
Access Code: 579-512-941 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to 
order at 12:00 PM 

Board/Committee 
Members PRESENT 

Andy Mayts, Chair  

Beth Pasek, Secretary/Treasurer  
Board/Committee 
Not Present 

Robin DeLaVergne, Vice Chair - 
absent 

Other Attendees 

Kelley Parris, E.D.  
Kristina Austin, Recorder 

David Adams, Board Attorney 

Paula Scott, CBHC Staff 

Maria Negron, CBHC Staff 

Dexter Lewis, CBHC Staff 

Tonia Williams, CBHC Staff 

Jamie Robe, CBHC Staff 

Genet Stewart, CBHC Staff 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

I. CALL TO ORDER Andy Mayts, Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM. 

II. ATTENDANCE 
VERIFICATION 

A. Mayts requested K. Austin verify attendance.  A quorum was present.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT None. 

IV. ACTION ITEM 

1. February 10, 2022
Board Executive Finance
Meeting Minutes

A. Mayts requested approval of the February 10, 2022 Executive/Finance Committee
meeting Minutes.

Motion by B. Pasek to approve the February 10, 2022 Executive/ Finance Committee 
Meeting Minutes. second by Andy Mayts. Motion carried (2-0). 

2. March 10, 2022 Board
Executive Finance
Meeting Minutes

A. Mayts requested approval of the March 10, 2022 Executive/Finance Committee meeting
Minutes.

Motion by B. Pasek to approve the March 10, 2022 Executive/ Finance Committee 
Meeting Minutes. second by Andy Mayts. Motion carried (2-0). 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 



CBHC Board Executive/Finance Committee 
May 12, 2022 –12:00 PM 

Page 2 of 2  

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

1. Community Update K. Parris provided an update on Community Alliance:
• The Community Alliance continues to meet regularly;
• The May 10, 2022 Community Alliance meeting included soon to be sworn in

Board member Chris Letsos. C. Letsos attended the meeting in person and DCF
Secretary Shevaun Harris made an appearance virtually;

• Transition issues were the primary topic of discussion at the May Community
Alliance meeting;

• At this time, no contract has been signed by the selected lead agency, Children’s
network of Southwest Florida (CNSWF);

• Upon signature of the contract, CNSWF will share the names of their new
leadership team.

K. Parris informed the Committee of the upcoming preliminary budget to be presented for
discussion at the next Board meeting.

2. Program Updates M. Negron provided an update on the following:
• Funding Release Schedule was reviewed;
• Due to the successful execution of the Leading & Uniting Grants, this year was

considered a major release year;
• To assist smaller agencies, a goal was set to increase the amount of funding under

the smaller Leading Grants from 75K to 150K;
• Over the last few years, CBHC funded about three Leading grants;
• This year, the recommended total of Leading grants will be increased upon Board

approval.

K. Parris expressed her concern that smaller, minority agencies and religious organizations
might have encountered challenges when applying for larger funding opportunities due to
the cost reimbursement model requiring monies to be used for upfront costs. Several
options will be considered to evaluate ways to assist smaller agencies.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting adjourned at 12:18 PM 

READ AND APPROVED BY: 

____________________________________________________________________ 
Robin DeLaVergne, CBHC Vice-Chair and 
Executive/Finance Committee Vice-Chair  



  ACTION ITEM NO. 2  

Preliminary Approval of Millage Rate and FY 2022 - 2023 Budget 

Initiator: Tonia Williams, Director of Finance 
 
Action: Preliminary Approval of FY 2022 - 2023 Millage Rate and Budget 
 
Date: Executive / Finance Committee Meeting, Thursday, June 9, 2022 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Provide Preliminary approval of a Millage rate of .4589 and FY 2022 - 2023 Budget of $65,147,886. 
 
 
Background 
  

• The Board Approved Preliminary FY 2022 - 2023 Millage Rate and Budget must be filed 
with Hillsborough County by July 1, 2022. 

• This budget includes a spend-down of $2,465,590 from the fund balance. 
• Attachments to this memo provide detail of the FY 2022 - 2023 revenue and expenditures 

along with a five-year projection of revenue and expenditures. 
• A final detailed presentation of the FY 2022 - 2023 Budget will be made at the August 25, 

2022 budget workshop. 
• The Final Millage Rate approved by the Board cannot be higher than the preliminary rate 

submitted to Hillsborough County on July 1, 2022. 
 

Attachment 
 
A. FY 2022 - 2023 Preliminary Budget 

























































  ACTION ITEM NO. 3 

Approval of Fund Balance Policy 

Initiator: Tonia Williams, Director of Finance 
 
Action: Approval of the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Board Fund Balance Policy 
 
Date: Executive / Finance Committee Meeting, Thursday, June 9, 2022 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approval of the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Board Fund Balance Policy and attached 
resolution. 
 
Background 
  

• The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 requires the 
Board to establish a Fund Balance Policy that is reviewed and approved each year. 

• This statement provides required categories to be used when presenting the Fund Balance 
in the Financial Statements. 

• The Board Fund Balance Policy was originally approved January 26, 2012. 
• Please see the attached Board Fund Balance Policy for the details of the policy, the 

category definitions, and items in each category. 
o Section I describes the purpose 
o Section II includes definitions for each category 
o Section III includes the specific areas that the Children’s Board will include in the 

financial statements 
• There are no recommended changes from the current policy at this time.   

 
Attachments 
 

A. Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Board Fund Balance Policy 
B. Resolution 21/22 – 05 Adopting a Fund Balance Policy 

 
 

 
 
 

 



Action Item 3 Attachment A 

1 
 

 

Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 
Board Fund Balance Policy 

 

I. PURPOSE 
• To establish and maintain reservations of Fund Balance, as defined herein, in accordance 

with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54 (GASB 54), Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.   

o The categories of Fund Balance, as defined by GASB 54, shall be composed of: 
▪ Non-spendable 
▪ Restricted 
▪ Committed 
▪ Assigned 
▪ Unassigned   

o The Children’s Board of Hillsborough County’s (CBHC) accounting procedures will 
determine the classifications for year-end fund balance categories. 
 

II. CATEGORY DEFINITIONS PER GASB 54 
• Fund Balance – The difference between assets and liabilities in a governmental fund. 

o Non-Spendable Fund Balance   
▪ The portion of fund balance that cannot be spent because of form or because 

it must be maintained intact. 
• Examples include:  

o Inventory 
o Long-term Receivables 
o Pre-paid Expenses 
o Compensatory Absences   

o Restricted Fund Balance   
▪ The portion of fund balance with limitations imposed by creditors, grantors, 

laws, regulations, or enabling legislation.   
o Committed Fund Balance   

▪ The portion of fund balance that can be used only for the specific purposes 
determined by a formal action (resolution) of the organization’s highest 
decision making authority.  

▪ Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the organization taking the 
same formal action (resolution) that imposed the original constraint. 

o Assigned Fund Balance   
▪ The portion of fund balance that includes spendable amounts established by 

the board and functions as a declaration of the board’s intent.   
▪ Funds in this category are neither considered restricted nor committed.   
▪ Intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or committee 

which the governing body delegated the authority. 



Action Item 3 Attachment A 

2 
 

o Unassigned Fund Balance   
▪ The residual portion of fund balance that has not been restricted, committed, 

or assigned and is available for general purposes. 
 
 

III. CHILDREN’S BOARD RESERVATIONS OF FUND BALANCE 
• Non-Spendable Fund Balance  

o This category will consist predominantly of: 
▪ Pre-Paid Expenditures 
▪ Long Term Receivables 
▪ Reserve for Compensatory Absences  

o The items and amounts in this category are determined during year end processes.   
• Committed Fund Balance 

o Building and Capital Reserve 
▪ This amount is to be determined each year as part of the budgetary process. 
▪ This reserve is designated for use on projects of a capital nature such as 

building or building systems improvements and information technology 
infrastructure. 

o Minimal Operational Expenditures 
▪ CBHC will maintain a minimum committed fund balance of 5.01% of budgeted 

operating expenditures based on best practices as outlined by the 
Government Finance Officers Association.   

▪ This minimum amount will allow CBHC to maintain operations at times when 
cash outflow exceeds cash inflow, typically during the first two months of the 
fiscal year. 

• Assigned Fund Balance 
o Amounts in this category to be determined each year as part of the budgetary 

process. 
▪ This category consists of future commitments included in the five year 

projections that spend down dollars from the fund balance. 
• Unassigned Fund Balance 

o Represents the difference between the total fund balance and all other categories. 
 
IV. ANNUAL REVIEW AND DETERMINATION OF FUND BALANCE POLICY 

• Compliance with the provisions of this policy shall be reviewed annually. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Effective January 26, 2012 



 

RESOLUTION 21/22 – 05 
OF THE CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY  

ADOPTING A FUND BALANCE POLICY 
 
 
 

Upon motion by Board Member _____________________________       , seconded by Board Member 
 ___________                                       , the following Resolution was adopted by a vote of _____ to _____.  
 
WHEREAS, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in order to clarify the meaning and reporting of fund 
balance on financial statements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to establish a Fund Balance Policy for its governmental funds consistent 
with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54; and 
 
WHEREAS, such a policy has been prepared and a copy thereof is attached; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County believes that it is necessary, appropriate and in 
the public interest to establish fund balance reserves, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
IN PUBLIC MEETING THIS 23rd DAY OF JUNE 2022 that: 
 
1. The Children’s Board of Hillsborough County adopts the “Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 

Fund Balance Policy”, attached hereto and hereby directs the Executive Director to implement said 
policy. 

 
2. All resolutions or parts of resolutions, insofar as they are inconsistent or in conflict with the 

provisions of the Resolution, are hereby repealed. 
 
3. This Resolution shall be effective for financial reporting purposes for fiscal year 2022 - 2023. 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH 
 
I, Andrew J. Mayts, Jr., Chair of the Children's Board of Hillsborough County, Florida, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Children's 
Board of Hillsborough County, Florida, at its meeting of June 23, 2022, as the same appears of record in 
the Minute Book of the Children's Board of Hillsborough County, Florida. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal this 23rd day of June, 2022. 
 
                                                         
 
________________________________________________ 
Andrew J. Mayts, Jr., Board Chair 






























































































	AGENDA: 


